AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
“*R I ' I = ‘ Travis County Facilities Corporation
A 502 E. Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B

Travis County Facilities Corporation Austin. Texas 78752
’

September 3, 2021
9:00 A.M.

The Board of Directors will meet at 502 E. Highland Mall Blvd., 106-B Austin, Texas 78752 and via Zoom.
Join the Meeting by using the Link, Meeting ID and Password provided below:
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/84309207788?pwd=aGOvZWiTeGs3Z1hIVOF 1eENPTFVVUTOS

Find your local number at: htips://us02web.zoom.us/u/kx6ea8trd
Meeting ID: 843 0920 7788
Password: 422540

The Board of Directors will consider and may take action on the following items:

. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL / CONFIRMATION OF QUORUM

= —_— =

MISSION STATEMENT: The Travis County Facilities Corporation, Texas, preserves and develops
affordable housing and vibrant communities, which enhance the quality of life for all.

- P —— - — —_— — = —

Il. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of the Minutes from the January 14, 2021 Annual Meeting

lll. PUBLIC FORUM/ CITIZEN COMMUNICATION
e Anyone desiring to discuss or comment on items directly related to the TCFC is always welcome.
e [fthe item is deemed related to an Agenda item at the current meeting, the presiding officer will inform the citizen
that pending action(s) remain.
e Speakers must sign-in prior to the start of the Board Meeting by emailing Debbie Honeycutt at
Debbie. Honeycutt@traviscountytx.qov
e Maximum three-minute limit per speaker.

IV. ACTION ITEM

A. Resolution No. TCFC-2021-01 To Approve the negotiation of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between
Travis County Facilities Corporation of Travis County and Bercy Chen Studio LP /
Cambrian Development (“Developer”) by the Executive Vice President, Director of
Real Estate Development, and the officers of the Corporation for participation in 900
Old Koenig / 5916 N. Lamar Apartments; and Authorize the execution of such MOU.

Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting | September 2, 2021



AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING

: I ‘ F ‘ Travis County Facilities Corporation
502 E. Highland Mall Bivd., Suite 106-B
Austin, Texas 78752

Travis County Facilities Corporation

V. NEW/UNIFISHED BUSINESS
A. Discussion and consideration regarding Board of Directors issues and concens

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting | September 2, 2021



TRAVIS COUNTY FACILITIES CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ANNUAL MEETING
502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B
Austin, Texas 78752
January 14, 2021
9:00 a.m.

MINUTES

The Travis County Facilities Corporation held an Annual Board of Directors Meeting via Zoom on the
above date.

I. CALL TO ORDER /ROLL CALL / CONFIRMATION OF QUORUM
A quorum was established, and President Eddie Karam called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m.

Roll Call of Directors: President Eddie Karam, Vice President Robbye Meyer, Director Ann Denton,
Director John Hernandez, Director Wilmer Roberts. Guests: Laura Lozano with the WHY Group;
Jessica Chen with Brown, Graham & Company, P.C. Staff in Attendance: CEO/Executive Director
Patrick Howard, Executive Assistant Shannon Farese, Director of Real Estate Development Robert
Onion, Asset Manager Keith Hoffpauir, Sr. Administrative Assistant Debbie Honeycutt, Director of
Voucher Programs Christina Montes, Director of Finance Subra Narayanaiyer, Housing Managers
Gabrielle Jones and Carlos Guzman.

CEO/Executive Director Patrick Howard certified the quorum.

II. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of the Minutes from the November 6, 2020 Regular Meeting

Director Ann Denton made a motion to approve Item II.A. Vice President Robbye Meyer seconded
the motion with an amendment to make a correction to Item IV.A of the November 6, 2020 Minutes
with the following correction: The motion was seconded by Wilmer Roberts not Ann Denton.

III. PUBLIC FORUM / CITIZEN COMMUNICATION

e Anyone desiring to discuss or comment on items directly related to the TCFC is always welcome.

e Ifthe item is deemed related to an Agenda item at the current meeting, the presiding officer will
inform the citizen
that pending action(s) remain.

o Speakers must sign-in prior to the start of the Board Meeting by emailing Shannon Farese at
Shannon.farese@traviscountytx.gov

e Maximum three-minute limit per speaker.

There were none at that time.

IV. REGULAR AGENDA
A. Election of Officers (President and Vice President)

Ms. Denton made a motion to concur with the Housing Authority of Travis County and elect Robbye
Meyer as President and John Hernandez as Vice President. Director Wilmer Roberts seconded the
motion, which passed unanimously.

TCFC 01/14/2021 ANNUAL MEETING



NEW / UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Discussion and consideration regarding Board of Directors issues and concerns

There were none at that time.

ADJOURNMENT

Vice President Roberts made a motion to adjourn. Ms. Denton seconded the motion, which
passed unanimously.

The Board adjourned at 10:05 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Patrick B. Howard, CEO / Executive Director

TCFC 01/14/2021 ANNUAL MEETING



e —_

TCFC

Travis County Facilities Corporation

TCFC Action ltem IV.A.
September 3, 2021

Resolution No. TCFC-2021-01: To Approve the negotiation of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Travis
County Facilities Corporation of Travis County and Bercy Chen Studio LP / Cambrian Development (“Developer’) by the
Executive Vice President, Director of Real Estate Development, and the officers of the Corporation for participation in 900
Old Koenig / 5916 N. Lamar Apartments; and Authorize the execution of such MOU.

Background Information: Approximately 6 months ago, staff was presented an opportunity to consider a Workforce
Housing Development opportunity in Central Austin using the Public Facilites Corp (51% at 80% AMFI structure).
Cambrian Development (Bercy Chen Studio L.P.) acquired approximately 2.5 acres of land in July 2020 which fronting on
North Lamar Bivd and Old Koenig Lane. Address is reported to be 900 Old Koenig/5916 N Lamar. The developer proposes
to build 291 units of which 89 units are Studio containing 480 sf., 141 - 1bedroom units containing 600 s.f.,49 - 2 bedroom
containing 1024 sf. 18 - Corner 2 bedroom containing 1003 sf. And 10 - 3 bedrooms containing 1216 sf. A little over half
of the units will be affordable at 80% of AMI with a minimum of each unit type being at least $200 under market rent. (See
Preliminary unit mix & Level of Affordability Sheet) Total estimated parking provided will be 315 spaces which will meet
building code requirements for this type of development. Total estimated cost to build will be $68,884,576 or $236,716 per
unit.

Requested Action: Consideration and appropriate action regarding Resolution No. TCFC-2021-01: To Approve the
hegotiation of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Travis County Facilities Corporation of Travis County and
Bercy Chen Studio LP / Cambrian Development (“Developer’) by the Executive Vice President, Director of Real Estate
Development, and the officers of the Corporation for participation in 900 Old Koenig / 5916 N. Lamar Apartments; and
Authorize the execution of such MOU.

Alternate Option: The Board of Directors could elect Not to Approve the following Resolution:
e Resolution No. TCFC-2021-01

Fiscal Impact:
This transaction will greatly enhance the financial position of TCFC through the collection of Origination fee, Developer's
Fees, cash flow and sale or refinance of the property in the future.

Attachments:

A. Project Summary

B. Preliminary Unit Mix and Level of Affordability
C. PFC Revenue Proposal

D. Local Site Context

Prepared by:
Robert Onion - Director of Real Estate Development

Approval:

Dk 8. Howard

Patrick B. Howard, Executive Vice President




RS ZOLIITOT A7 A Ty IN9LES ¢ )

JOM 10 006
<1 QIpMAsS UsuUo Aouaq

‘S)UBLLIO[@ADP 9121 JIYIBLL Y SSE|D) JBYI0 1SBUOWE AJIALIDR O $I91UDD UNSIY JOlew ) $SaDde 1D8IIP Sey jey] uonedo
|24)UDD € Ul Uo||Njos Buisnoy d2I0piom e apiaoid o) Ajlunjioddo viel e s siy) ‘Ajndosd oy} dojgaap of Ajioy Ny Buisnop
1290 B Ypm Jsaulled 0y BLiipes st pue 0Z0z 0 Ainf u Apadosd 8y paunboe (,Josuods, ayy AjIUD |1 0Ipnis uayD) Adag v

eule’]
S10dS ONIAMYC GLE ‘pPepircid mc._v_\_mn_ (2101 O UG LINOS Y|BiM 2)NUIW-G B S1 yD14M SIUS0} UO P3JINIISU0D 3g (1M UolR)S |ied 1y e 1oslosd suejd Aleuiwi|alyg .mmwhmcou_
11N0S pue ‘LIodiIe UrOIUMOP 'SEXa] JO AJISIaAIUN) aY) 0] A[1941p Aladoid 3U) 193UU0D ||Im v uoiisodoid AG papuny sauj)
SWOO¥Q3Id ¢9¢ .sulooupag |e10]. 12 1y oy Apsdolg 9yy o Juoy Ul AjSap Jewe Yo uo wolsAs (1) 1B e spnaur [jim siy] "pais|dwod 99 fjim 153uL07)
128104 JO JUBLUTSAAUL [BIIUL 2Y) SBANSUS LDIYM Y LONISOdold panaidde unsny Jo Suszii 9y) ‘U0 38(® 0Z0Z J2QUIBAON 43 U|

SLINN L6Z 'SHUN |eoL
‘pleAdinOy Jeule’
0-.09 ”Em_w_l_ Suip|ing LMo o 31e13d0 S31N0J SNQ SNOIBLINN “UOIJRIS [1BY JSINUWLLNT) pue|ySii 21} WoJj S3)Iw () 51 Alsdoig 8] “uoljejiodsues)
= : o 1jgnd 0] 553928 3 LOE20| JUSIUSAUOT B U] BUISAOY B2I0J310M WO} J§3U3G PINOM OYM SIBUI0 PUE "SI3310M J3TUNOA
, . 'SJUBPNS 40} UOIRIO| [P3PI UE 3| BUPEW UMOUMO(] / Sex] JO AIISIBAIUN AL} PUE UIBWIOC] 34} U333 P3IRI0] AJJUSIUBAUOD
1405 6L1'E [(Jerdauitlion) esly 9|GejUSY 19N sl wtmaoﬁ_ ay. _Lo_u__:wu cho:M_.:mcm: e 0} mmou\um U.&_w sey pue _ugmu_o_n\,__m:cmu st rm.m mu.cwn_mno__nvcm m__ua_o_m;% ael
JoyJew JOf |UBEW € S UNSNY JO eIE SIY] "GN BY) LY SINLD BUIMOIE 153)158) BUJ O 3UO S YDIYM X | “UNSNY Ul pIeAdnog
1408 7016l Um_m_wcw_u_mmw_v 29y 9|qelusy I°N Jloddiy 9 ajBUelll 94| UBBMIBG PIRAB|N0Y JBWIET YION UO Pajed0| st '(,Apadold,) Y] Uewe N 9165 / 31Uy plO 006

(38ueyp 03 359IqNs) UMopyEaIg [EO1ISHEIS Krewiwng

AIYIWIANS 19310dd



¥

2 iy

<N QIPpNAs uauda Aadaq

2049102 Q747,30 | VAV INILES /9

Apaf 4ad o4 Aq paspa.oul aq 03 'sa304 (207 0 94105} 24D SIUBL 2|qDPACL[Y/IPHIDW s
ADWDT N Bunauo.if 200ds [p1o4owui02 fo 4S 6/ 1°S /+ 2pnjoul J0U Sa0p UMOPADaAY 4

sabp.aaay/sipiol
193f0.4d $24

YTETS 00'Z$ 9ZE'T6T
‘"O/1uay ‘SAy AS/1u0y ‘SAY dS 21qeausy

juno? un

950'T$ 19'T$
Jusy AJYIUOIAl 4Sd Uy

STL'96
4SUN

LYT
sHuN #

sabu.1aay/s|p10] - syuy) ajqop.offy

%09 971§ 0’1 § 9121 S 00°€ € HHE - d1qEPIOHY

%69 [ASA 19T § €00'T 6 00T 4 13U103 Y 4T - 81qeplojJy

%EB'ES %69 ¥ZS1$ 6T § ¥20T LT 00'Z Z ude - oqeployy
0€0'T$ LT 8 009 1L 00’1 1 ddi - 21qepiojy

S8L% €91 § 08% Sh 00T o1pms - dqepLoyy

INY % "3y juay AlYIuoAl 4Sd Y 4SUN  sdun#  syleg  spsg uejd 1oojd4

LL9'Y6
SN

L15'1% 0v'es
juay AJyIuo|N 4Sd Ju3Y

44"
sHun #

sabp.aay/S|pI0L - SHU[] I0Y 1HADW

%O0ZL 816C% 0¥'Z$ 91Z't  § 00°€ £ dade - 0dpepn
%011 LOV'T$ 0v'z$ £00T 6 00'c [4 A9UI0D Y FT - 3 IB]
%E6'6L %ZTT 85¥'$ 0v'z$ ¥20'T 91 00'¢ Z Hdz -1 IeW
%L 0¥¥'T$ 0v'z$ 009 0L 00T T ddr - e IEN
%L9 ZS1'1$ 0%'Z$ i44 00T o1pmeg - 13BN

1AV % “3ny uay AjJIuoNl 4SdUSY JSYN  SHun#  syieg  spag ueld Jool4

Anjigepioyy 1@ X1|Al - S1uS0Y PIO

ALIIGYAYO44Y 40 TIATTS XIW LINN AQVNINTTHad



o s v .n.,: ,.
E] e e K5 BT 20201207 Q351434 | ¥YHYTN 9165 / DINIGA G 10 006

pled s] |e]ide)) J0)JSBAU| R LINJRY paIsjald BuIpUe]SINo ||e J8Yje Ysed S|qeInquistp ||e JO %51 (11X3) 1usng |endeD
pied s uinjay paliagpld BUIpLRISINO ||B 1B)e ysed 3|qeinguisip || O %51 (43Y) JusAT |eyded

744 03 y99l0ad jo uonezijiqes uodn 1eak 1d 000'STS 1JUDY ANeNSIuILLpPY

D4d 01 4eakisd 000'00Z% ‘Jusy awld [enuuy

Ddd 01 994 [B10} 4O 3leYs %Sl 984 Juswdolaas(

D4d 0} 23} |B}0] 4O dI_YS %51 1934 109RIUOD) [RIFUBG)

000'052% ‘384 Suunyng

2D4d 3y

0} 24NJINIS ONLTARI BUIMOY[0) 3y} Sasodold 10SUOdS 3U} '(,T)4d,) UOIRI0dI0T) S3I|IPed NG B JO 2JN1oMlS By Jo 23p3jmou| Bupsixe 5,405U0dG 2y UO paseq

1VS0d0dd ANN3ASY D4d



D_U_Ju,w uaLo Aouieq

el =

S PEH S

2

|80 LOE OpUQYs
At e 39 42|

SAIUNIAWY/INIIQ/A00d @
£8130 GO'9 18215 0]
ATONVI¥L IHL

$9I00 ) 1228 |0

QaNI19 3HL ¥O4 TOOHDS S¥X3al

190y 1825 1O
SNdWVD AL34VS DI1dMd 40 INIWIdYd3a SyXal

1€ Q00'0AE ' 295N [l '$8I0D g 19s JO]
(ueyanysuesizpun] INIWAOT3AIA ANVIHOIH

S|IUN [CUOIUBPISSI OGS’ | 'S8I00 G/ 1OSN-PaxIul
{uaiznujsuodsspUn) JAQHSD JHL

5920 | |/ 197is jO|

AW

SRID0 §0'T i (O
AAT8 YWY N 9L6S/DINION Q10 006 - JUS 10OV .

IX4INOD 411S Y201

(€8 1)

U120 a8l

VIV INDLES 2 D

CHIVIS MIIALSTID

JONAIO 006

NOILVIS Ngvd 30AH

INOILVIS Yu
AL

..a 1S 193rod

LL'®

et

LT

&7 3

ja)- Bt

(3017 3ONYH0 23NN 3M19)
j nd m l-wi i

108 - QldVHOUIIW i

INM Q33 - IVAOULIW *

vd 30
L]






